Minutes of:	YOUTH CABINET
Date of Meeting:	3 September 2013
Present:	T Sharman (Chair), A Miller, C Bennett, A Howarth, N McIntyre, L Cooke, I Taylor, T Utsiwedeta, E Kay, J McKiernan, J Griffin
	Councillors G Campbell, J Columbine, J Frith, K Hussain, A Simpson, S Southworth, B Vincent and S Walmsley
	C Pearson – Children's Services C Baker – Young Persons Representative for Bury West Township Forum K Allam – Youth Service D Hanley- Youth Service
Apologies for absence:	Councillor D Jones

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

It was agreed:

Subject to the inclusion of apologies sent by Cllr Andrea Simpson that the Minutes of the meeting held on 18 July be approved as a correct record.

3 TOWNSHIP FORUMS - DEVELOPING LINKS BETWEEN YOUTH CABINET AND TOWNSHIP FORUMS

The attendees were split into 2 groups to give feedback on Youth Township Forum Representatives and how the Township Forums can be more youth-friendly going forward.

4 FEEDBACK FROM THE YOUTH CABINET PLANNING MEETING

1. Tom Sharman explained that the Youth Cabinet Leadership Team had met over the summer holidays to plan what they would like achieve over the next academic year, and a timetable of events has been decided.

Davina Hanley talked through the ideas that the Youth Cabinet want to focus on over the next year. She explained that 13 young people spent an afternoon over the summer holidays to decide the timetable. Davina asked for people who want to be involved in the events make her aware.

Davina explained that the Youth Cabinet wanted to set up a Twitter and Facebook page.

Kate Alam asked what the intention was for the page and who would run the page, as the official line is that a page has to be mediated constantly.

It was identified that there is already a Youth Cabinet social media page set up which is mediated by the members of the Youth Cabinet. Tom explained that the group on Facebook is a 'closed' group at the moment, which is only for members of the Youth Cabinet, and they want to set up a Facebook page to advertise the Youth Cabinet.

Kate Alam explained that there is an integrated youth service Facebook page and a page could be added onto that.

Tom then explained that a Twitter page is wanted to 'live tweet' the meetings, what is being discussed and to promote events of the Youth Cabinet.

Cllr Vincent asked about how a Twitter account is controlled.

Cllr Walmsley explained how Twitter works, saying that a Twitter account can be made private if necessary.

India Taylor remarked that if the page received any abuse, it can be reported.

Tom Sharman said the Youth Cabinet wanted a public page to engage with those outside of the Cabinet and to advertise the events organised by the Cabinet.

Kate Alam asked the chair to clarify what the Youth Cabinet wanted from Social Media.

Tom Sharman answered that they wanted the page to be able to have comments from people, and to interact with the public. They wanted a Twitter account to be able to tweet throughout the meeting and keep the public up to date on events and what is happening as the Youth Cabinet is being rebranded.

Cllr Campbell asked what was agreed to be going forward.

It was agreed that:

Kate Alam would find out the logistics of setting up the social media pages.

- 2. Another idea for the Youth Cabinet was to meet up with Bolton Youth Cabinet to socialise, have some training and activities.
- 3. It was discussed about advertising the Youth Cabinet in the Bury times, which was agreed as a one off article to promote the dates of the meetings of the Youth Cabinet.
- 4. Emily Kay explained that the Youth Cabinet wanted to develop the 'Smile App', which would be a Smartphone app designed to be downloaded and would give you a daily task to do, to make others smile.

Tom Sharman explained that apps are easy to design and they planned to ask a student to develop the app and the Youth Cabinet would jointly decide on the content. Tom reiterated the idea the Youth Cabinet wants to be rebranded. Tom

said he felt that if the work was put into the design of the app it could be a useful tool for engaging with young people.

Cllr Walmsley asked who would design the app and how much it would cost to develop. Tom answered it would be free as they would get a college student to design it and it would be free to download.

India Taylor asked what platform the app would be on, and Tom replied, Android and Apple.

- 5. Davina explained that the Youth Cabinet had decided that the work of the cabinet should be promoted by young people and that they planned to visit schools to do this.
- 6. Davina explained that the Youth Market was an idea that the Youth Cabinet had to sell handmade goods in Christmas markets style layout. Davina explained that it would involved all the local schools and colleges across the borough, each school would be invited to have a stall where they could sell handmade items. It would be promoted in schools and within enterprise groups. It was discussed that originally the markets were planned to be held around the same time as the Christmas Markets, which there was not enough time for this to happen, so they would be held at a later date. Davina also said they wanted to build business skills training for young people, which is something that Stockport YM have achieved. All the planning and running of the Markets would be undertaken by the members of the Youth Cabinet.

Davina explained there would be a meeting held on Wednesday 11 September at 4.30pm at Bury Library to discuss the rebranding and of the markets, and its focus on the skills 4 life curriculums. It was also mentioned that Elms bank School already sell their own handmade jewellery. It was agreed that the date and time of the meetings be advertised on the Facebook page.

5 YPAS CONSULTATION

There will be a consultation on YPAS (Young People's Advisory Service) held on Tuesday 10th September between 4.30-6pm at Townside Primary Care Centre.

The consultation is being taken after feedback from the circles of influence day.

6 FIND IT 4 ME

Andrew Knight explained that the Council wanted to make information more accessible for young people. On the Bury Council website there is a find it for me page and after taking feedback and speaking to the IT department he had created a poster to be displayed around the borough to advertise this function. The Youth Cabinet had given feedback on a draft poster made, and the poster to be shown at the meeting was the result of that feedback being taken on board.

Feedback was given by the members of the Youth Cabinet on the poster, and it was agreed that a new final version would be agreed upon there. There were decisions made on the style, font, and pictures to be used.

7 URGENT BUSINESS

1. Andrew Miller asked if it was possible for the Youth Cabinet to get a press officer to attend.

Cllr Walmsley asked what the press officer would be needed for.

Andrew answered to report when the meetings are being held.

Cllr Walmsley explained how the communications team worked, and that the way the press release would work is something the Youth Cabinet had rejected in the past.

It was agreed that:

The dates for the meetings for the year ahead would be put into a press release.

2. Emily Kay announced that it was Davina Hanley's last Youth Cabinet meeting and wished to thank her for all her work in the past year.

Davina said thank you, and that it had been a pleasure to meet all the young people and to work with them.

3. Davina explained about the Youth Parliament 'Make your Mark' campaign, which is where young people hold a debate in the House of Commons chamber, and decide what the key issues for young people across the country are. Young people across the country can vote, via a ballot paper on what their key issues are.

Davina explained that for every 1000 forms filled out; the young person responsible will get an award. Davina asked the young people to get involved with getting others to complete the ballot papers, which are available to fill in paper and online. She said that last year 250,000 young people had been involved with voting in 2012.

It was agreed that the Youth Cabinet would advertise the link to vote on Facebook, and they would hand out the leaflets in Bury Town Centre.

 Hannah Unsworth explained about Local Democracy Week which is happening between the 14-18th October 2013. She explained about the different events that will be taking place during the week.

T SHARMAN Chair

(Note: The meeting started at 5.00 pm and ended at 7.20 pm)